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May 9, 2018
Request for Quote: 
RFQ0418CHROMENG- Chromebook Engraving
Addendum # 1
The Request for Quote (RFQ) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses.
Question 1:
What is the value of each Chromebook? (This is information is needed for insurance purposes to ensure adequate coverage is obtained in the event of damage.)
Response:
The value of each Chromebook is $250.00.
Questions 2:
Will the Chromebooks be in one location at each school?
Response:
Yes, the Chromebooks will be in a central location at each school.
Questions 3:
Are sample engravings required? If so, would additional samples be required from a vendor who has previously provided engraving samples?
Response:
Samples will need to be approved before engraving the entire lot. If a vendor has already submitted a sample, additional samples will not be required.
Questions 4:
Will the project be segmented or awarded to one vendor?
Response:
The District’s preference would be to award the project to one vendor; however, if vendors only provide bids for one school, segmenting the project may need to be considered.
End of Addendum #1
